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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
' CONFERENCE ROOM, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
E
May 23, 11973

EXAMINER HEARING

i
IN THE MATTER OF:

Apé}icatfon of Robert G. Cox-
for directional drilling;
Eddy County, New Mexico.

Case No. 4970

s

Elvis A. Utz,
Examiner.
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MR. UT2: The hearing will come to ordgt, please.

We will next call Case 4970.

MR. CARR: Case 4970: Application of Robert G.
Cox for directional drilling, Eddj3County, New Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kelléﬁin, of Kellahin and Fox,
Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the Applicant,
Robgtt‘G. Cox. I have two witnessés to be sworh;

MR. UTZQ Will there be éther appeér&nceé?

MR. CURRENS: Dan Cufreﬁs, of Amoco Pkodﬁction‘
Company. I would like to make a séatemeht'at the end of the
case.

MR. TWEED: Jerry Tweed, of Atlantic-Richfield,
and we would like to make a stateﬁent.

MR, UTZ: iAny otherAappgégéncesz

(No response) . |

MR. UTZ: You may proceéa, Mr, Kell;hinf

* * % *

ROBERT G. COX,

was called as a witness,kand after being duly sworn according -

to law, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Will you please state your name, address, and occupation?
A Robert G. Cox, Dallas, Texas, I'm operator of this
lease.

ek b
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Have you previously testified before the Commission or

6ne of its hearing examiners and had your qualifications

made a matter of record?

No, sir.

what is your educational background?

I have a master of science degrze in geology. I worked -

for six years as an exploration geologist. In 1962,

I went into business for myself as a consulting

~ geoclogist spe¢ializing in developing oil and gas

drilling programs, evaluatiofis, and lease management.

I am a member of A.A.P.G., and a certified petroleum
geologist.

Havé you worked in,fand are you familiar with the area
of the Cmpire-Abo Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico?

I have been familiar with it for the 1ast‘four'ygars:

MR. KELLAEIN: Mr. Examiner, are the witness'

qualifications acceptable?

Q

MR. UTZ: Yes, they are.
(By Mr. Kellahin) Mr. Cox, will you please state briefly
what is sought by this application?
We are petitioning the Commission to gidetrack our

Humber One Hole in order to restore it as close to

vertical as we possibly can to test the Abo section at
6,616 to 6,680 in a virgin hole.

Please refer to Exhibit Number One, and identify it

i
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Your rlghts extend to what depths?

for us, please.

Exhibit One is a location plat for the old Aztec Number

~ One "E" Well, whiqh’was‘part of a 160-acre lease which

the applicant andfmyself purchased from the original

1

1easeholder.

We have rlghts to; 6 150 feet, and £rom 6,250 feet down.
I note that the locaflon plat was prepared in January,

1969.f ﬁhat’additioﬁal ‘information would you,supply

that would bring éhgé up to date? A
We have:offset thé Number One well approximately 135
feet to the east.g.We'drilled a well here last year

in an aétemPt to éeét’the Abo, and’fbund it deviatéd'
very sharply to téefweét, and that was the reason for
the dryhole. -

Please refer to Eéhibit Number Two, and identify that.
This is a well loéafion and acreage dedication plat
for tﬁe?Number Oné éederal "E" Well.

Please refer to E%hgoitéNumber Three, and identify that
for wus. |

This is a.gamma réy-neutron log run on the Robert G.
Cox Federal Well, whlch was a re-entry of the Aztec
well.

Mr. Cox, will you: deqcr*be briefly for us the past

history of this Federal "EA” Well Number One prior to
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L 1 the time you becanievoperator? _
: 1'   ] 2] A Aztec drilled a well to 6,210 feet into the Abo
; {g 3 Formation, and failed to run openhole logs. They set
m A 4 five and a half inch casing to the total depth, and
’7 | s durihg completion, a 'gMa ray neutron depth 6ontr‘ol
: m 5 | log was‘krulfx to 6,172 feet. They perforate@ the well }
4 ‘g ; y| | from 6,128 to 6,150, and acidized with 1,000 gallons
oo ‘o‘; of ° The potential in June of 1959 .was 120 barrels of |
e } : .§ 10 o0il per day with 450 pounds of flowing tubing pres%ure :
] g a on a 10/64th inch choke.
- -g . 2| 9 Were perforations located on the log's original 5
4 = S : o
...i . _§ gg 12 pé‘rfofat»ions? ’ f )
—: gg 14 A Yes, sj'.r. This initial potential was similar to some '
: Eg 18 ' of the other wells surrounding the lease, but it
i >z
= §§ 16 R gradually declined to less than 10 barrels of oil per '
N iég’ 17  aay. T
gg 18 In the first month of 1961, the operator deepened
33
ég 19 the well to 6,250 feet, and tested the openhole section
: \ 3;: 20 from €,210 to 6,250 getting oil and water on the test.
e c% ~
éw; §§ 21 They plﬁgged it back to 6,193 feet, and re-perforated
- §§ 22 from 6,128 to 6,138, and from 6,154 to 6,164. It was
! ..: gg 23| stimulated with acid, and on re-potential, the well
. §§ 24 pumped approximat_ely ten barreéls of oil per day, and
g -- ) 25 the water dropped to about 4 to 5 barrels per day

T T = | l
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after a month or two. It was subsequently plugged

in 1962.

After you became operator, what efforts did you make

to obtain production out of the existing wellbore?

. We at first héd‘thought of going in and -attempting

to sidetrack the original hole to get a virgin hole,

and after evaluating the company's figures, I decided

. to go in and.get on to the existing five'and a half

irich casing which is in the neighborhood of 4,000

' feet, wash it down and run an evaludtion log and see’

if the Abo section was present as it is in the well to

“ the west which is the Pan American Number One "J" Well.

" That is ah Abo well?

Yes, sir.

What were the results of that test?

The log analysis was that we had the very same section

that was present in the Pan American "J* Well located
at 6,162 to around 6,168. We went in and squeezed the
old perforations in the §91e that A%tec had perforated,
ond perforated the zone from 6,162 t6 6,180. We ran

a packer and tubing, and acidized it. Our initial

shut-in was 750 pounds, and it bled to zero in ten

minutes.

The casing went on vacuum, and we attempted to

reset the packer at various intervals up the hole, and.

v .WJ'

Tyl
) 5




ract 8
2 finally got it to hold at 6,070. That time we started
» 2 to get oil and water, and it flowed after the fourth
4 For the first three hours, it was fiofwi’n‘g at a
\5 rate of 8 to 10 barrels a day, mostly oil. When we
cn 6 put it on pump anQ pumped it the first day, .‘it was in % | 1
g y ' the neighborhood of ‘100 barrels a day. It was the f
: g 5 i o :
§ 8 opinion of the stimulation specialists and the o
: ol | engineers ,tfx’at fracking’back or acidizing back intol 1
g 06| ~ theold perforation would be the best th:Lng to ‘do. g
P . i
E‘ 1 | SO we wenti through‘very many procedureé of trying_ ‘ :
%. . to acidize, and all results were the same, initially =~ i
_g gg we would get a good recovery, and then it would drop | ‘
e ,
3 14 off fast.
3 , g
SE 15| “Recently we had a deviation survey ’:doge ; and fOunc’l'--’
§§ l& 0 Let me show you that deviaticn ‘survey mark’edas _f
gg’ 17 Applicant's Exhibit Four. o
%é 18| A | In an effort to unravel the myste:’y, we ra_n. a déviation ‘
g: 19 survey in February, 1973, and found that t’ixe‘;bdﬁtom : ’;
é; 20 of the hole was approximately 172 feet west a‘nd 22 '
e % :
§§ 21 ‘feet south of the surface location. I
§§ 2] Q How many feet south? ‘
3« ‘ :
) g% 23| A Twenty-two point six feet south of the surface location. j
- 55 4! Q What do you seek now in terms of this application, Mr.
- 25 Cox?
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We are petitioning the Commissioﬁ to be allowed to
retrieve the casing down to a deith'of approximately
4,200 feet, and set a plug, and Eidetrack the hole

by means of a motor drill, becau?e the angle is so
slight, a whipstock would be impéssible to attempt that
with, and to try and restore the hole as nearﬂto
ve;ﬁical as is meéhahically«possible, and to test the
Abo Pormation in a vif&in”hbie; ; h_h e,

Fx;om a geological standpqiht, wifll all the acreage

under this location be reasonab1§ productive from the

‘well if the application is granted?

Probably not. The south part, according to a field
Sitﬁatioh study, this study crédited;this with less
than fourteen productive acres oit of 2,911 gross acre
feet of pay with 342 net feet ofgpay. |
What effect, if anj, does the Paﬁ American Well to the
west have upon your location?

I don't believe it is»having any?effect'at the present
time, but in the life of the fie}d, it will drain our

lease.

Were Exhibits One through Four p}epared by you or under

your supervision?

They were.
MR. KELLAHIN: We offer Exhibits One through Four.

MR. UTZ: Without objection, Applicant's Exhibits
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One through Four will be entered into the record of thisAcase.

(Whereupon Applicant's Exhibits One through Four

were entered in evidence.)

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our direct examination

. of this witness, Mr. Utz.

* * * &

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. UTZ:

Q - Mr. cox, did you say that communitization studies

éhdwed;fbdfﬁéén'ﬁrddﬁciiﬁe”aéféS?
A That's t:ue,QSi:. On the Pa@ American "J" Well to the

west, they credit twenE&-fou?'p:oductive acres to it.

Q- Are you éoin§~£o ﬁéve’as'youifnéxt witness an engineer?

- MR. KELLAHIN: Yes.
MR. UTZ:; Are there anyfbﬁher questions of the
witness? '

{No response)

MR. UTZ: The withess may be excused.
(Witness excused.) ;

MR, UTZ: You may call §6ur next witness, Mr.
Kellahin.
* * x° *

D. I. ALSPAW,

was called as a witness, and after being duly sworn according

to law, testified as follows:

[P
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DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q

Will you please state your name, by whom you are
employed, and in what capacity? |

D. I. Alspaw, I'm émployed by Mr. Cox, and I'm a
consulting petroleum engineer frOm’Dallas,"Texas.

Will you spell your last name?

‘A-1l-s-p-a-w.

Mr. AISpaw, have you prev1ously ‘testified: before the.
Commission or one of its hearlng examlners?

No, I have not.
For the behefit of the Commissioner, will*you please
state your educational background? SO

I obtalned a bachelor of science degree in petroleum

englneerlng from the University of Texas in June, 1955.

* And what has been your emploYmentfbackgrOund?

I first went to work for Standard of Texas. I then

- 'served for two and a half years in the Air Force, and

returned to Standard of Texas. I then went to work
for Standard in the West Texas area, and subsequent

to that was with a consulting ‘company out of Denver,

Colorado.

What experience have you had in petroleum engineering

in Eddy County, New Mexico?

In the late Fifties, I supervised the drilling of some

s e At A 10 451445 18 A Ao b




X : A

y, meier & assoc

lates :

(dearne

200 S14MS BLDG.e'P.0. BOX 10026PHONE 243:0891 $ALBUGUEAGUE. NEW MEXICO 87103

1216 FIRST NATIONAL BANNK BLDG. EASTCALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 8T108

14

16

‘18

‘19
21

‘23

24

25

pace 12

s al

wells for Standard of Texas in that area. Then most
recentl§, I was engaged by Mi. Cox during the last

three months there.

Are you familiar with the facts surrounding this
application? .
Yes.

What exﬁerience, if any, have you had with directional

driiling?

P:imarily with whipstock and primarily as a result of

junk in the hole. I have déhe'this3in‘we5t-Té£a§‘ahd

Nevada.

'MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, are the quélifications

of the witness acceptable?

Q.».

MR. UT2Z: I consider them so.‘
(By &x;fkellahin) Will you please look at Exhibithfour,
which iétthe deviation‘shrvey, andf1ndicate EOr‘tﬁé |
ExaminerFs behefit’how~¥oq'antici?ate directgonéi:
drilling of this well?
As Mr. Cox has”previously stated, aftef’lookihg at the
circumstances surrounding this weil‘anbifhe céndiéions
of the prior completioh attempt, it appears that the
most feasible approach to this particular well would
be to dislodge the casing at the point where it was
originally set at approximately 4,200 féet. Once this

is accomplished, then a cement plugging of approximately
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i

300 feet could be set at the}tOp of the old five and -

a half inch casing at 4,200 éeet.

After dressing off thisgblock'of,cemeht) we
would then go in with a»dbhhéble méto;'drill and kick
this well off approacﬁing apﬁroximately six degrees
to assure that we remove bur%elvesiffdﬁ the old

borehole.

At this Juncture then, as soon as we have

,establlshed that we are away and safely away from the

old borehole, then we would attempt to turn the drill'*

$

into a vertical position andgbottom the well out at
the objective depth speciffeé‘by Hr. Cox.

What is the present bottomﬁoie'lbcétion?
Approximately 172 feet,wesﬁ énd,zzie feet south of
the surface location. - v
What tolerance factor woul& ;6& prgpose to the =
Commission in your directiQnél drilling whereby you
would ‘be allowed a toletanée%withdﬁt penalﬁy?

In that if this well had beé; productive at the
present bottomhole location,éas I understand the ruies
and regulations govefning‘éhés field, it would have
been entirely acceptable. U;der those ground rules,
I would anticipate that sureiy we would be allowed
a tolerance within the radiu; of the bottomhole

location and surface hole lobation as they now stand.
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You would anticipate a tolerance factor wheréeby you
would g0 no closer than what pointfto the'west line

of the section?

Approximately 160 feet. In other words, I would expect

that surely we could be allowed say 171 feet from-the -

surface location of this well.

and what tolerance factor would you use for the north
line of the section? -

This couid bé e%siif the same as the west, approximately
160 feet.-

Now, aséuming that to be tﬁe upper limit:Of ‘the
tolerance factor, what, in:your capacity asha‘petroleum
engineer, would you anticipate tﬁe actual v&riance

from the vertical to be?

In that phase of directional drilling, the actual

bottom of the well could be placed almost-aﬁywhefé,
but this, of cbﬁ#se, involves economics. The needle
can be threaded at almést any point if you are
prepared to spend the money and take the risk involved.
Our objection here was, of course, to kick the
‘well off by controlling the weight on the bit return,
and return it to the vertical and bottom the well out

in a location within close proximity of the Numberﬁﬁb

that we see here on the deviation survey. I believe

that's about 4,000 to 4,200 feet.

by b A1 A .
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We don't anticipate any problems once we have

kicked the well off, and we are attempting to return
to the vertical. We didn't wént to be so restricted
in our tolerances that this became astronomically
expensive.

You told me that the economics will play a factor in

" how. closely you are able to supervise the directional

drilling?.

That's cOtréctf-

Under YOui:préposal, what additionél‘mééns doiyod'
anticipate taking to insure that you complete the -
undersurface location as reasonablf;as can be expected?
We plan to run deviation surveys over intervals ﬁdt
exceeding 200. feet. Of course, if at any time we had
any indiéétiéh at less than 200 feet-that~the_thin§
was deviating rapidly, we wOuid runbadditional surveys;
May I gaﬁhér from yéur testimony, Mr.vAlsp§w,‘that

the intent of this drilling is not to impair the

_ correlative rights of others, but rather to allow you

to recover your reasonable share of hydrocarbens
under this particular acreage?

Yes. Really, the intent here is to obtain tﬁe virgin
borehéle. As previously stated, the bottom of the

hole can be placed anywhere, and we don't intend to

cross aryone's lease lines or anything of that nature.

S
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All we are trying to do is to establish a new
bottomhole, and hopefully a successful completion can

be made in light of the conditions that exist in the

bottom of the hole.

How obviously, mechanical problems are such that

successful completions cannot be made at this time.
Do you have anything further to add?

No, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: That copglqdeé our direct testimony,

Mr. Examiner.

* * * *

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. UTZ:

. Q

Mr. Alspaw, can you tell me‘how many feet per hundred
a‘one'dééree &eviation is? |

A one deéree~d¢viation?

Yes.

Not offhand, I can't. I don't have any figures.

I hoped you would have some.

I have édme literature here that I can provide you with.
Did you say pef hundred feet?

Yes. Or per thousand, whatever unit you have-~- or

per foot.

I have lost my horizontal scale.

MR. UTZ;:; 1Is there an engineer in the room who
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knows?

A VOICE: One point seven five feet per degree
per hundred feet. |
MR. UTZ: Thank you.

Q (By Mr. Utz) .But you are saying here éhat'you will not
be ahy closer after you whipstock-- not whipstock, but
deviate, you will not be any closer:tq the lease line
than 160 feet at the bottom of the hole?

A That's correct-- Well, within those liﬁits.

MR: UTZ: Are»there:any othér queétions?
MR. HINKLE: Clarence Hinkle, of Hinkle, Bondurant,

Cox and Eaton, and I would like to ask the witnescs a couple

'~ of questions.

‘MR. UTZ: Proceed.

R * *® x

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. HINKLE:
Q Is the hole vertical down to the depthi cf about 4,200

feet where you are going to set the whipstock?

A No, sir.

How far is it off there?

A At that juncture, it is approximately ninety-five feet
west of the surface location, and approximately eight

feet south.

Q Now, in what directicn are you going to set your
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whipstock at 4,200 feet?
A  We are going to try to set it in a northeasterly |
‘direction.

Q  And that would be toward the leases of Amoco and
Atlantic-Richfield?

A Do they offset this well to the' north?

Q. Yes.

A Yes. . o
' MR. HINKLE: That's all I have.-
MR. UTZ: If there are no further questions, the

witness may be excused.

(Witness excused.)

MR, UTZ: Areithere any stgtements in this-case?

MR, CURRENS: Mr. Examiner; éy name is Dan Currens,
representing Amocs Productioh Cdﬁ?ah&;?ﬂouston, Téxas. ‘
as advertised here todgy for Cox to ai§ECtionally drill
starting at aSeut 4,200vfeet in ordér to return this hole
to the vertical to make a third attémpf to establish
production in the wellbore on this éo—acre tract. ithyould
seem important to us though, of couése, to know where the
well-winds up. |

A directional survey shouid be run upon completion

of the operations. It seems reasonébie that the amount

of target area has been restricted to approximately that

' Amoco certainly has no oﬁjkcﬁion to the application

RS L Pt i T e D e R
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same amount as occurs hotween 4,200 feet and the bottomhole

location in this existing well which is‘abodk 80 feet in

rough numbers.

That's all I have. Thank you.

MR. UTZ: Mr.‘Hinkle?

MR, HINKLE: I would like to make a brief statement
on behalf of Atlantic~Richfield; A |

Atlantic-Richfield owns a half interest in the
Amoco‘acreage which is to the north and nor;heast“of ﬁhef‘
Cox acreagec. We wouid like to join with‘hmoéo'in their |
request that the order, if the Commission approves this, 
provide tﬁat Mr. Coxisubmit a directional weil survey -f
showing the true horizontal direction of thelﬁelibore, so
that correction may be made if the hole>deviates"past the
vertiééln— N r |
. MR. ALSPAW: Mr. Hinkle, that's almost. ;{ljgi?oésible-
MR. HINKLE: That was the question I was going - |
to ask you, Mr. Alspaw, as to how often -you were Q6ihg td{
run directional surveys.

MR, ALSPAW: Within each 200-foot interval.

MR. HINKLE: Would that bé directional or
deviations?

MR. ALSPAW: Directional. 1In other words, for

any given 200-foot interval from the point where we kicked

off, we would have horizontal and vertical locations of

e T M o S it Aot M S € b

N A B W b etV 7 T e e
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1| the wellbore.

3] 'MR. HINKLE: And you are willing to drili the well

3| with the provision in the order that you will not crowd

4 the lease line any closer than 160 feet?

8 MR. ALSPAW: That's coxrect.

6 MR. HINKLE: That's all I have.

‘g1 . MR. UTZ: Any other statements?

¢
QO
et
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S

s| (Mo tesﬁonse{

9| ' 'MR.'UTz: Case 4970 will be taken under advisement.
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e 1| STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
N o ) s
2| COUNTY OF BERNALILLO ) - P ,
3 -
: e I, RICHARD E. MCCORMICK, a Certified Shorthand
: s| Reporter, in and for théf County of Bernalillo, State of
: -~ ’ ) "
m 6| New Mexico, ‘do hereby certify ithat the foregoing and attached l
N/ ; ; i
D - ; o , i
"c'é 7 _'Transcrlp.: of “llearing oefore the New Mexico Oil Conserva’tion
A 8 Commission was reported by me, and that the same is a true
2 -
: 9| and- correct record of the sa1d proceedings to the best of
K-*J 16| my knowledge, skill and ablll’_ty.
- ‘ -
S g | CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
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WITNESS

ROBERT. G. COX

{4
i
L]
e
I

Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin

Cross Examination by Mr. Utz

D. I. ALSPAW

Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin

Cross Examination by Mr. Utz

Cross Examination by Mr. Hinkle

Appiicant's_#l

Applicant's #2

Applicant's #3

Applicant's #4

!
178
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I
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Location plat 10
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Gamma ray neutron log 10
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NEW MEXICO OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Form C-102

L3609

ALO neef

Lopips Blo

0 . M Supersedes C-128
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT - Elhoctive 1466
All distances must be from the cuter boundaries of the Section.
Operator Lease well No,
; Youert €. Cox ‘ e 6852 1
Unit L.atter Section Township Ronge County
. 12 18 soutl 27 Vast ddy
Actual Footage Location of Well:
. o N k) - ’. . .
; 3395 - feet fromn the = (!t’.'-n . lne and 34 fect from the e ST lHne
Ground Lgvel Elev: P:oduclnq Formation Pool Dedicated Acrexqge:

4 0 ) Acres

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pentil or hachure marks on the plat below,

2 If more than one lease ‘is dedicated to the well, outline each -md ulentll'y the 0\\nel’Shlp thereof (both as to working

mterest and royalty).

lf more than one lease of dlfferent oWnersh:p is dedlcated to the well, have lhe interests of all-owners been conso]l-
dated by communitization, unitization, force: poolmg ete?

{:} Yes [ ] No

If answer is

“yes)’ type of consd]idétion

lf answer.is “n ?? list the owners and tract descriptions which havc '1cluall) been consolidated. (Use reverse side of

‘; thls form if necessary)

No allowable will be assngned to the well uitil'all interests have becn consolldnlcd (by commumtlz'lhon, umhzallon.
forced-poolmg, or otherwnse) or until a non-standard unit, ellmmalmg such interests, has been approved by the Commis-

: snon.

CERTIFICATION

} hereby certify thot the informotion con-
toined herein is true and complete to the

b?s' of my knowledge and belief.

’Luz Y Cy

Position

I SLH .lt“

Company
.. Cox

s o anxgoes

BEFORE ‘_/\A‘wl\ R UTZ
OIL COI\SERVATION COMM!S$10N

| Coh

e e

EE e R O R

|
|
[
|
|
|

Date : o
Mgust 16, 135638

I hernt, certify that the well location
shown on this‘plat wos plotied from-field
notes of octuel surveys made by me or
under my superrision, and that the same
is true ond correct to the best of my
knowledge ond belief.

- — - — '[,?70 (fee Reversda S5ide)
: _ b
: W ol | Date Surveyed
R Heaﬁng Daie 2 3 M\ [$ 1 Reglstered Professional Engineer
s ot 55 and/or E.and Sutveyor
S 1
e
L i
S !
\'_::F_:E‘:‘:’:l Centificate Mo.
0 330 650 190 1320 1650 1980 2310 2640 2000 ”“TE'&O, 1000 500
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SYMBEL Q1 SERVICE

.r -

“REPOR
of |
SUB-SURFACE
DIRECTIONAL
SURVEY

__Robert G, Cox

COMPANY 777

_ Federal E.A, £ 1

e e ——— e

WELL NAME

_._Eddy_County, New Mexico

LOCATION

JOB NUMBER TYPE OF SURVEY

WT 1173 6’4 . B év‘r‘b‘s‘é‘govfﬂ—‘_~5|;;.‘1ay
BEFORE EXAMINER UTZ

AL

OlL CONSERYATION COMMISSION
Coh  EXHIBT NO. 4

CASENO. W9 T

SURVEY By | Submilted b‘/_@gg:__gpji_ A

Robert Burld Hearing Dﬂ'e;_wﬁz&'ll—

i ¢ A ST PO AN KRN B AT ST O S

EXTE
| oo mcrmar acarsyreT=:

~ February 27, 1973

R

Odessa, Texas

P e e e e e e e e
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RECORD OF SURVEY

JOB NO.__WT 1173 G=4__

_DATE_____February 27,

- -

MEASURED
DEPTH

" DRIFT

ANGLE

_ TRUE
VERTICAL
DEPTH

‘VERTICAL
SECTION

" COURSE

DEVIATION

DRIFT
DIRECTION

'RECTANGULAR COORDINATES -

NORTH

SOUTH

‘EAST

WEST

200
400
600
800
1000
- 1200
1400
1600
1800
2000
2200
22400 -
2600
2800 -
3000 ;
3200
3400
3600 :
3800 °
4000 '

15!

15'

45'
lc

1°
1°
1°
10
1°

30!
15°

45!
15!
15°*
30!

10
1°
1°
9o
9°
2°
990
2°

2° 15°*

45"

999

1999

3998 {70

62

Ve RN RRL NN WA A A

N 46 W

SOUTH
S 76 W
S 8 W

WEST
N 80 W
H 67 W
68 W
70 W
82 . W
85 W
75 W
72 %
88 W
80 W
80 W
78 W
77 W
73 W
67 W

Z

60

128
i92
1i22
1:22
39

81 16

FORM NO. O-—3L3E
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JOB NO___WT 1173 G-4___ DATE._ February 27, 1973 emEeKED By
MEASURED | DRIFT V;’g,’;’gA‘L | vemrical | course DRIFT RECTANGULAR C OORDINATES
ANGLE EEPTH SECTION DEVIATION DIRECTION NoORTH southa EAST WEST
2° 30! : s 60 W 798 95! 94
"2 4510 : i S 56 W 13'34 IO/BI 90 '
3015 s i | s s5 W 19184 113 18
3°30'] N ; S 54 W 27102 123; 06
3° 30" 499718 s 57 W 3368 133{ 30|
20 308 i S 79 W 35 }34, 141: 86
1% 45" ; X 79 W 34:18 | 147 86
1°45¢ : N 4 W 32:50) 153 74
2° 15°* N 68 W 29:56 161 02
2° 45" , ; ; N 58 W 2448 169; 16
3° 6046:27 ; n 56 W 2265 171; 87
i Closurg: 173.35 Squth 82° 29' West.
!' g :
-
i : : t 5
t : L : i i
: : : s
_i z :i
| ? - E E
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m m GOVERNOR
7 : : ‘ BRUCE KING
O3L CONSE RVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN ‘
STATE OF NEW MEXICO LAND CONMISSIONER
P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE ALEX J. ARM1IO
MEMAER
7504 : ¢
STATE CEOLOGIST |
A.L.PORTER, JR.
June 25, 1973 SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

Re: Case No. 4970
Mr. Tom Kellahin : ’ ‘
Kellahin & Fox Order No..  R-456L
Attorneys at Law Applicant:
Post Office Box 1769

- -
AL Ty

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly you}a,

- A. L. PORTER, Jr. . :
Secretary-pirector % -

ALP/ir
Copy of order also sent to:

Hobba OCC X
Artesia OCC 4

Aztec OCC

other Mr. Clarence Hinkle, Mr. bon Currens

RPN
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COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

~ 2

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
' OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION : -
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 4970

APPLICATION OF ROBERT G. COX FOR
DIRECTIONAL DRILLING, EDDY

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on _May 23 , 1973 1 . -
..at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Elvis XUtz -1

NOW, on this day of June s 1973, the Commissicn,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

Exuns-

(1) ‘That due public notice having besn given as reguired by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof. 4
(2) That the apblicant, Robert G. Cox, is the owner and
operator of the Feder%l "EA" Well No. 1, a crooked hole, the

surface location of which is 330 feet from the North line and

330 feetAfkom the West line of Section 12, Township 18 South,

Range 27 East, Empire?Abo Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

order No. R~/ S%/

<<~«".

e AR RGN

B ‘im.m, Leti oo
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L

(3)11.,1@_( MMW 2% n"-*

the Sarch awd 172
h.z‘,, oL a meacurel coso
verledl 441:”\ codée
| (4) That Wa”

'fu-w

(5')\” That the appl:.cant proposes to set a whipstock at

Aéo R,

approximately 4, 200 feet and to dlrectlonally drill in such a
manner as to return the hole to the vertical, and to bottom said

well at a depth of 6,200 feet.appro::pnately beneath the surface

location wgal ‘i“‘, E‘«M ab‘ o8l )
B Yo Should be required
to ‘de

(6) That the”?vppllc nt termine the subsurface
Yoo fade.

locatlon of the wha-pueoh—poi-nt by means of a continuocus multi-
See en?
shot directional s;urvey conducted pzioy to said directional

drilling, ,'.8 Sach iuba-ll w (e & b»?/ekJ ae¢ @ Prodtoc—in1 e

{7) That app}:b\’ral of the subject aéplication will prevent
‘the drilling of ‘un;‘“necessary wells, .avoidithe augmentation of
risk arising from %thedrillih'g of an excessive number of wells,
and otherwise prev:ént waste and protect correlativeb rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED

£¢ Fadles.

L

M%‘/b weswtz:hs aec_

.

u) nw W ‘77““““*‘ Poant-G.Cox | - Lk,

i
AL R g A Al s




..3_
Case No. 4970
Order No. R~-

4 vme.b HOWEVR Y.,
) Fhat nt to e above- escrlbed dl ectlonal
v j ﬁ et < - ‘

drllllngh a continuous multl-shot directional survey shall bé
made of the well bora from total depth to the Whipstodk point :
with shot points not more than 100 feet apart; that the operator
shall cause the surveying company to forward a’ copy of the |
survey report directly to the Santa Fe Office of the Cbmmissioﬁ,i
Box 2088, Santa Fe, New MeJ.co, and that the operator shall
notify the Commission's aobas District Office of the ‘date and
time said survey is to be commenced. | |

() That Form C-=105 shall be filed in ac’dofciaéi‘:cei‘withf
Commissioh Rule 1108 and the operator shall indicate therson

true vertical depths in addition to measured depths'.

the M___,.Of said‘ ’Seé&iOn 12 Shall :
be dedicated to the subject'well. ‘ s

(f) That jurisdicticn of this cause is retained for thei
entry of such further orders as the Commission ﬁay:deeﬁ neCessagy:
DONE at Santa Fe, Néw Mexico, 6n the‘day and year hereiﬁabdﬁé

designated.

s e L

P




Docket No. 14-73

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY - MAY 23, 1973 |

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Elvis A Utz, Examiner, or Richard L.
Stamets, Alternate Examiner: ,

CASE 4683: (Reqpened)'(Continued from the Aptil 11, 1973 Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of Case 4683 being reopened pursuant to the provisions
of Order No. R-4286, which order established special rules and regula-
tions for the West Tres Papalotes-Pennsylvanian Pool, Lea County,

New Mexico, including a provision for 160-acre proration units. All
interested parties may appear and show cause why said pool should not. ; )
be’ developed on lees than 160-acre units. - L 4

CASE 4946: (Continued from the May 9J 1973 Examiner Hearing)

Application of Union Texas Petroleum for special pool rules, Lea ,
- County, New Mexico. Applicant, in ‘the above—styled cause, seeks . 3
theppromulgation of special pool riles for the Crosby-Fusselman : :
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, including a provision for classifica-
tion of oil wells and gas wells, 320-acre spacing for all wells,
and a limiting gas-oil ratio of 5000 to one.

CASE 4966: (Continued from the May 9, 1973 Examiner Hearing)

Application of Read & Stevens, Inc. for compulsory pooling, Chaves
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an
order pooling all mineral interests underlying the N/2 of Section 36,
Township 12 -South, Range 30 East, Chaves 'County, New Mexico, to be A
dedicated to a well to be drilled -to the Queen formation in Unit B '
‘of said Section 36, in the Southeast Chaves Queen -Gas Area. Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said
well and the allocation of such costs as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered is the
designation of applicant as operator of the well and a 200 percent
charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 4969: Application of Amoco Production Company for a special depth ‘bracket -
: allowable, San Juan County, New-Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks the assignment of a special depth bracket allow- !
able of 764 barrels of oil per day for the Tocito Dome Pennsylvanian :
"p'" 0il Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, to replace the current
regular depth bracket allowable for said pool of 382 barrels per
day.

CASE 4970: Application of Robert G. Cox for directional drilling, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority
to re-enter his Federal "EA" Well No. 1, a crooked hole the surface
location of which is 330 feet from the North and West lines of
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"Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - May 23,71973° 7 " Docket No. 14-73

(Case 4970 continued from page 1)

CASE 4971:

CASE_4972:

CASE 4973:

CASE . 4974:

CASE 4975:

Section 12, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, Empire-Abo Pool,
Eddy County, New Mexico, to set a whipstock at a depth -of 4,200
feet and to drill in such a manner as to réturn thefhole to the
vertical, and to bottom said well at a depth of 6, 200 feet approxi-
mately beneath the surface location.

Application of Tesoro Petroleum Corporation for a seécondary
recovery project, McKinley County; New Mexico.. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a secondary
recovery project by injection of water and/or gas into the Hospah

“;sand in its Santa Fe RR- "A" Well No. 84 to be located five feet

P |

Township 17 North, Range 9 West, South Hoapan—bower ‘sand 0i1 IOU&,
McKinley County, New Mexico. -

Application of Skelly Oil Pompany for a unit agteement, Eddy County,
New’ Mexico. Applicant, in the" above-styled ‘cause;seeks approval
for the Forty-Niner Ridge Unit Area comprising 7,679 acres, more or
less, of State, Federal, and Fee lands in Township 23 South,

Range 30 East, Eddy County, New Mexico. :

Application of Clayton W. Williams, Jr. for a unit agreement,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks approval of the Badger Unit Area comprising 10,158acres;
more or less, of State and Federal lands in Townshlp 22 South,
Range 31 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for a non—standard gas
proration unit and simultaneous dédication, Lea’ County, New Mexico.
Applicant,- in ‘the above-styled cause, seeks the: approval of a

. non-standard 160-acre unit comprising the W/2 NE/4 and E/2 NW/4

of Section 12, Township 24 South, Range 36 .East, Ja;mat -Gas Pool,
Lea County, ‘New Mexico, to be simultane€ously dedicated to its
Cooper Wells Nos. 1, 2, and 3 located in Units G, F, and B,
respectively, of said Section 12.

’App11cation of Atlantic Richfield Company for a non—standard

proration unit, simultaneous dedication, and an unorthodox location,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, ‘seeks
approval for a mon-standard 320-acre gas proration unit comprls;ng
the NW/4, N/2 SW/4, and W/2 NE/4 of Section 11, Township 20 South,

“Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be simul-

taneously dedicated to its W. P. Byrd Wells Nos. 5, a non-standard
location 1650 feet from the North line and 330 feet! from the West
line, and No. 7, located 990 feet from the North line and 1980
feet from the West line of said Section 11.
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CASE 4951: (Continued from the April 25, 1973 Examiner Hearing)

CASE 4976:

CASE 4977:

CASE 4978:

Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for compulsory pooling,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
an order pooling ali mineral interests underlying the N/2 of Sec-
tion 15, Township 21° South, Range 26 East, Eddy.County, New Mexico,
to be dedicated to 2 well to be drilled by the applicant at a
standard location to test the Morrow formation. Alsoc to be con~
sidered will . be the cost of drilling and completing said well and

the allocation of the cest thereof as well as actual operating

costs and ¢ rges for supervision.; Also to’ be considered is the

‘designation of applicant as operator and the risk involved in

drilling said well.

'Application of The Petroleum Corporation for a dual: completion,

creation of two gas’ pools and special ‘rules therefor; Eddy County,
New Mexico. -Applicant, in the above—styled cause, seeks authority
to dually complete its Parkway West Unit Well No. 1 located in

Unit C of Section 28, Township 19 South, Range 29 East, Eddy County,
New Mexico, to produce gas and associated liquid hydrocarbons from
the Strawn and Atoka formations through parallel strings of tubing:
Applicant further seeks the designation of a Strawn pool and an
Atoka pool foy ‘said well and the'promulgation of special pool rules
for each,. including classification of oil wells and gas wells and
special gas-oil ratio limitations.

Application of Michael P. Grace II for - conpulsory - pooling and an

" unorthodox’ gas well locat ion, Eddy County New. Mexico. Applicant,

in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral
interests underlying' the ‘N/2'of Section 12, Township 22 South,
Range 26 East, South’ Carlsbad ‘Gas Field, Eddy County, New Mexico,

-to be dedlcated to a well to be drilled to the Morrow formation at

an unorthodox’ 1ocation 1440 feet from the North line and 1880 feet
from the East line of said Section 12. Also to be considered will

be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation
of the costs thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges
for eupervision, designation of the applicant as opérator of the well,
and the establishment of a 200 percent risk factor for the well.

Application of Adobe’Oil Company ‘for a dual completion and non-
standard gas wvell location, Eddy' County, New Mexico. Applicant. in

" the above-styled cause, seeks authorlty to dually complete its Smith
Federal Well No. 2 in such a manner as to produce gas from an undesignated

Atoka gas pool and from the Rock Tank-Upper Morrow gas pool through
parallel strings of tubing. Applicant further seeks approval for the
non-standard location of said well for the Atoka formation at a point
660 feet from the South line and 330 feet from the East line of Sec-
tion 11, Township 23 South, Range 24 East, Rock Tank Gas Field, Eddy
County, New Mexico, said location having previocusly been approved for
the Upper Morrow formation by Order No. R-4456,
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CASE 4979: Application of Michael P. Crace II for directional driiling, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
authority to set a whip-stock in his Airport Grace Well No. 1,
the surface location of which’ is 1980 feet from the South line
and 2164 feet from the West line of -Section 36, Township 22 South,
Range 26 East, South Carlsbad Gas Field, Eddy’ CounCy, New Mexico,
and to directionally drill-said well in such a manner as to bottom
the well in the Morrow formation at a point apptoximately 500 feet
Northeast of the surface location.

s 5. gn s

A

CASE 4980: Application of Pubco Petroleum Corporation for pool creation, an oil
s discovery allowable, and’ surface commingling; iLea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above—styled cause,; seeks the creation of the
Humble City-Woifcamp Pooliand: the: -assignment of approximately
47,970 barrels of” oil discovery allowable to! ‘the discovery well for
said pool, applicani's auipp Weli Nov 4 lucated in Unit L of. Sec- . '
tion 11, Township 17 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico. i
vApplicant further seeks authority to commingle production from said
“pool with" production from the Humble City—Strawn Pool: underlying
applicant 8 Shipp lease after separately mecering the Wblfcamp praduction.

CASE 4981: Southeasfern nomenclature case calling for an order for the creation
— and extension of certain pools' in Eddy, Lea, and Chaves Counties,
New Mexico:

(a) Create a new pool in. Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a
‘gas ‘pool for Cisco production and designated as the ‘West Atoka-Cisco
Gas Pool. The discovery well is the ‘Coquina’ 0il Corporation Five
S Mile No. 1 located in Unit H of Section 14, Township 18 South,

S ’ ‘ Range 25 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise: :

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, KMPM
Section 14: E/2 o

(b) Create a2 new pool in- Eddy County, New Fexico, classified as a
gas pool for Morrow productionand designated as the Cabin’ Lake-
Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the’ Phillips Pettoleum
Company James A Com No. 1 located in Unit O of Section 2, Town-
ship 22 South, Range 30 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise°

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH,- RANGE 30 EAST NMPM
Section 2: S/2

(c) Create a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas
pool for Morrow production and designated as the West Sand Dunes-

: Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the El Paso Natural Gas Company
o Mobil Pederal No. 1 located in‘Unit J of Section 29, Township 23 South,
i Range 31 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise :

e e e

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH RANGE 31 EAST NMPM
Section 29: E/2
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(d) Create a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as

an oilfpool for Wolfcamp production and designated as the North
Shoe Bar-Wolfcamp Pool. The discovery well is the Pubco Petroleum
Corporation Skelly State No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 14,

Towmship 16 South, Range 35 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 14: SE/4

(e) Extend the West Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New'
Mexico, to include therein.

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: S/2

(?) Extend the Blinebry Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

'TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 1: NE/&

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: N/2

(g) Extend the East Brunson-McKee Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, .NMPM

Section 24: SW/4

'(h) Extend the Buffalo Valley—Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Chaves
Ccounty, New Mexico, to include therein:

- TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 11: E/2

(1)  Extend the Burton Flat-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: Lots 1 through 8
Section 3: Lots 1 through 8

(3 Extend the East Caprock-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, FANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: SE/4

e 3 NN 2 B e AT T LIV b A ST T
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(k) Extend the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New
Mexico, to include therein: B

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: All

(1) Extend the Cedar Canyon-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New
Mexico, to include therein: ]

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: A1l

(m) Extend the Double L-Queen Assocxated Pool in Chaves County, New
‘Mexico, to include therein: -

T TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM

Section 35:° All

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, _RANGE_30 EAST, NMPM
Section 57  NEf& ©

(n) Extend the East EK—Queen Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to
include therein: :

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE " EAST, NMPM
Section 21: S/2 SE/4 .

'(o) Extend the Golden Lane-Strawn Gas Pool in Eddy County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP. 21 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 5: Lots 1, 2, 7, 8, 9, 10,
15 and 16

(p) Extend the Graybutg-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County. New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIiP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM

Section 28: N/2

(q9) Extend the Justis—Montoya Pool in Lea County, New Mexlco, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 FAST, NMPM
Section 13: SE/4

(r) Extend the Sand Dunes-Cherry Canyon Pool in Eddy County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTHL¥RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 23: SW/4& SE/4
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(8) Extend the West Sawyer-S5an Andres Pool in Lea County, New
Mexice, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM :
Section 22: SE/4
Section 23: E/2 SW/4
(t) Extend the West Tres Papalotes-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County,
New Mexico, to include therein: ‘ :
TOWNSHIP_ 14 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM - s
Section 29: NW/4 1 R v
(u) Extend the Twin Lakes-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New ‘ ‘ e
Mexico, to include therein: . ' . , ¥ R R
' TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE. 28 EAST, NMPM
Section l: SE/4 NW/4 and NE/4 SW/4
' CASE 4943: (Continued from the May 9, 1973 Examiner Hearing)
Application of M. . Staples for an gnorthodox oil well location,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
n seeks authority to produce oil from his Vanderventer Well No. 2
located 1310 feet from the North line and 1330 feet from the East :
S 1ine of Section 20, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, Artesia -
Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico. S5aid well was drilled as an injec— -
tion well at said location pursuant to authority granted by Order
%
% é
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION.COMMISSiON OF NEW ME

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

- OF ROBERT G. COX FOR PERMISSION

TO DEVIATE A WELL, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

-

APPLICATIORN

COMES NOW Robert G. Cox and applies to the 0il Con-

servation Commission of New Mexico for authority to in--

tentlonally deviate a well locateéd 330 feet from the North

o line and 330 feet from the West line ‘of Section 12, Town-

'ship 18 South, Range 27 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New

Mexico, and in support thereof would show the Commission:

1. ‘Apblicantfistthe owner of the right to drill and
déveléﬁ the oil and gés minerals in the area involved in
this application. |
2. Thére-pféééhﬁiy exists a well located 330fféét“froﬁ»
tﬂe3North,L1ne and7330>feet from -the West 1iheiof~Section“12,

Township 18 South, Range 27 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County,

" New Mexico. Said well has deviated 172 feet to the West and

33 feet to the South of the surface location and has been
dfiiléd'to a dépth of 6,200 feet into the Empire-Abo Pool.
3. Because of méchanical difficulties, applicant was
unable to complete:well at this ﬁreSent‘location and therefore
propbsés to set a whip stoeck or moter drill at a depth of
4,200 feet and to drill so as to return the welil hole to
approximately vertical and bottom the well at a depth of 6,200

feet in the Empire-Abo pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

EXHIBIT I
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEX$88- —-.ooo.
: CI”EE?MNHON COMM
e o i . nta

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF ROBERT G. COX FOR PERMISSION
TO DEVIATE A WELL, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

"APPLICATION

COMES NOW Robert G. Cox and applies to the Oil Con-

servation Commission of New Mexico for authority to in-

tentionally deviate a well located 330 feet from the North'

lire and 330 feet from the West line of Section 12, Town-
Sgib 18'Soﬁfﬁ;-Réﬁge 27 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy"éoﬁntf;iNeW'

'México, and in support thereof would show the Commission:

1. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill and
déveloo the oll and gas minerals in the area involved in
this applicat on. -

2. There presently exists a well located 330 feet from

the North Line and 330 feet from the West ‘line of Section 12,

Toynship 18 South, Range 27 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County,

Noﬁ Mexico. Said well has deviated 172 feet to thé'West and
33jfeet to the South of the surface location and has been
drilled to a depth of 6,200 feet into the Empire-Abo Pool.

v 3. Because of mechanical difficultles, applicant was
unaole to complete well at this present location and therefore
proposes to set a whip stock or motor drill at a depth of
4;200 feet and to drill so as to return the well hole to
approximately vertical and bottom the well aﬁ a depth of 6,200

feet in the Empire-Abo pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

EXHIBIT 1
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WHEREFORE, applicant respectfully requests that this

application be set for hearing before the Commissibn's
duly appointed Examiner and that upon hearing, an order Co
be entered authorizing the intentionally deviation of

subject well as described above.

Respectfully submitted,
ROBERT G. COX - | , 8
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Santa Fe, New ‘Mexlico. 07501

P. 0. Box 1769 N R A R
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